City Council Minutes

Workshop Meeting 07/15/86

City Council Chambers 735 Eighth Street South Naples, Florida 33940

City of Naples

		SUBJECT SUBJEC	Pad
	2 2 2	TO A DO A	1.4
DISCUS	SSION CONCERNING U	RBAN DEVELOPMENT WITH THE FIRM OF GRUEN GRUEN + ASSOCIATES.	1,
DIBCOD		Alden R. Ozaviczel Jr.	8
DISCUS	SSION CONCERNING CA	APITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM.	
DTCCIIC	SCION DECARDING FIR	NDING FOR NATURAL RESOURCES PROJECTS.	
		THEOREM AS WELLIAM ISOMEON	
DISCUS	SSION CONCERNING T	IMBER GROIN REMOVAL PROJECT.	
		nddeaerii on	
		Nullisie Assisbant City Nortis C. Flame, Fire Chief Innover Innover General ty	
		ank W. Banley Finance Development Director	PE
		Director Gerold L. Gronvold, City	
		evert K. Unanieff Prichasing Christopher L. Holley,	38
		Adence Community Services bir.	Jat.
		Utilities Director Jodie M. O'Drierol Desert	
		ending C. John City Manager Clerk	
		e Supplementa Attendance Hist & Attachment #1	98
		Ann and an ann and an	100
		f. Mari	
		DISCUSSION CONCERNING URHAN DEVELOPMENT NUTH	
		BEQUESTED IN MAXOR DUIZEDL.	1
		you Potte il introduced Claude and Mine Green from the firm	631
		Could Great Associates, San Francisco, CA. Mr. Plante	10.
		went Economist, and Mar-Mine Gruen, Union Sociologist and taket Analyst have done unban devalopment studies for the	
		St 21 years biroughout the United States.	31
		. Giber said that they were coing to break their discussion	2.00
		I very ear the description of the company of the land of the	ob.
		Owith is going to impact the Collier County and Naples area	100
		The control of the co	91
		di a "lihat requisiony policies and options we suggest." Copen want on to explain that they have a computer that	am.
		didnics such years graven throughout the United States and	mi
		Concepts attimates the population of scollist County by	
		90 Enough to companies around 180,000 to 145,000. The Duniellon by 1995 will have readined three times that of 1975.	
		Gruen dispussed the probability that larger integrated velopments would be give prominent in the dispersions areas	aM .
		Walles II Maples ware to try to keep things atrictly as	30
		evilence in a loss to Maples downtown area businesses.	
		gone of all the sales volume in Collier County	
		curs in Markes, but relea tex revenues in Collier County.	00
		ples coes not consider assertion, Mr. Crues pointed out it	1810
			00
			00



CITY COUNCIL MIMUTES . Workshop Minutes

Time 9:00 a.m.

Date July 15, 1986

	ROLL CALL: Present: Edwin J. Putzell, Jr.				VC	TE	1
	Mayor		M	c,		T	1
	77'- 1-2 M-D12		0	Ε			1
	Kim Anderson-McDonald	ing	T	C	DSI		
	WIIIIdii r. Biedsoe		I	0	Y		1
	Alden R. Crawford, Jr.	COUNCIL	0	N	E	N	
	John T. Graver Lyle S. Richardson	MEMBERS .	N	D	C.	0	L
	Councilmen						T
	Codrictimen		.10		181		1
	Absent: William E. Barnett Councilman		120		081		-
	Also Present:						ı
	Mark Wiltsie, Assistant City Norris C. Ijams, Fire Chief						1
	Manager Roger J. Barry, Community						1
	Frank W. Hanley, Finance Development Director				1		1
	Director Gerold L. Gronvold, City		1				1
	Steven R. Ball, Chief Planner Engineer						1
	Stewart K. Unangst, Purchasing Christopher L. Holley,		1				1
	Agent Community Services Dir.		1				1
	James L. Chaffee, Janet Cason, City Clerk					1	1
	Utilities Director Jodie M. O'Driscoll, Deputy	3 3 3				1	1
	Franklin C. Jones, City Manager Clerk						1
	David W. Rynders, City Attorney						1
	The state of the s		1	1			1
	See Supplemental Attendance list - Attachment #1						-
	*** ***		1.			1	1
					1.		1
	DISCUSSION ITEM 1			1			1
	The same of the sa						1
	DISCUSSION CONCERNING URBAN DEVELOPMENT WITH				1		1
	REPRESENTATIVES OF THE FIRM OF GRUEN AND GRUEN.			1		1	Ì
	REQUESTED BY MAYOR PUTZELL.		1	1	1		1
			1		1		1
	Mayor Putzell introduced Claude and Nina Gruen from the firm		1		1	1	1
	of Gruen Gruen + Associates, San Francisco, CA. Mr. Claude		1	1			1
	Gruen, Economist, and Ms. Nina Gruen, Urban Sociologist and					1	1
	Market Analyst, have done urban development studies for the		1	1	1	1	1
	last 20 years throughout the United States.			1	1		1
				1	1		
	Mr. Gruen said that they were going to break their discussion		1		1	1	1
	down into three portions: 1. "Our perceptions of the way				1		1
	growth is going to impact the Collier County and Naples area			1	1		1
	with regard to development,"; 2. "What we look at from a market perspective, if you want to deal with that growth,";					1.	
	and 3. "What regulatory policies and options we suggest."		1	1			
	Mr. Gruen went on to explain that they have a computer that		1		1		
	indicates employment growth throughout the United States and	1			1	1	
	that Naples has been on that report for quite some time. By		1		1	1	
	Mr. Gruen's estimates, the population of Collier County by						
	1990 should be somewhere around 130,000 to 145,000. The		1	1			
	population by 1995 will have reached three times that of 1975.		1				
			1				
	Mr. Gruen discussed the probability that larger integrated		1				
	developments would be more prominent in the undeveloped areas						
	of Naples. If Naples were to try to keep things strictly as						
	they are, he said, areas outside Naples would develop					1	
•	resulting in a loss to Naples' downtown area businesses.						
	Right now, 60% of all the sales volume in Collier County						
	occurs in Maples, but sales tax revenues in Collier County			1			
	will be distributed in proportion to the population, so if						
	Naples does not consider annexation, Mr. Gruen pointed out, it	1					
	may lose a good portion of its sales tax revenue. He asked					1	
	Council to consider the possibility of annexation explaining					1	
	that communities deal with annexation in terms of span of					1	
	control. Without some degree of annexation, Naples' portion of sales tax revenue will decline, he added.						
	at an les tou management and I dealine he added	1	- 1	1	1	1	

concluded.

In addressing the Gruens' comments, Mr. Graver asked if they had presented this plan to Collier County. He stated further that because of Naples seasonal nature, it was nearly impossible to have a restaurant downtown and he expressed his view that there is just not enough space in the City for annexation. He asked if annexation was the only way and Mr. Gruen reiterated that if the City wants the downtown area to continue to prosper, annexation is the only answer. Somewhere in the next 10 years, he said, one of the shopping malls will bring in a major anchor and the City will have to try to keep up with that type of market.

Mrs. Gruen advised Council that as population grows, the City will have to change to accomodate the growth. Mr. Bledsoe noted the possibility that Naples may some day be the smallest city in Collier County. He also pointed out that the City of Naples was not without shopping centers: 3rd Street and 5th Avenue, Coastland Mall, Grand Central Station and Harbourtown. Mr. Bledsoe said, however, that there was an opportunity for growth near the Coastland Mall area to Four Corners. Mr. Crawford asked the Gruens if they had researched the idea of a one-way street in the downtown area. Mr. Gruen said that it is possible to make that type of situation work. Mayor Putzell asked Mr. Gruen's opinion of nodes, or groupings. Mr. Gruen answered that if there is enough excitement or activity, it

City Council Minutes Date July 15, 1986	COUNCIL	0 1 0	SECON	Y E	N	I
a fu i parings in a second control of the control o	MEMBERS	N	D	S	0	Ŀ
						Γ
can work. He went on to say that the City should not write off what they've got, but improve on it.	nen simis net		1111			
——DISCUSSION ITEM 2	es en Sine es					
DISCUSSION CONCERNING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AND GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND ISSUE TO FUND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS. REQUESTED BY MAYOR PUTZELL.	destago destag	1999	200 321 225 260			
No discussion - continued in City Manager's conference room (see second session minutes).	and Wrs.		erbs and			
DISCUSSION ITEM 3	s elgose 4 book s 68	2	e le			
DISCUSSION WITH REFERENCE TO FUNDING FOR NATURAL RESOURCES PROJECTS INCLUDING DOCTOR'S PASS DREDGING AND CANAL MAINTENANCE. REQUESTED BY COUNCILMAN RICHARDSON.	She Sugadata Ming. eferenco ta Maca Marcata	eci.	ercii ensi erot			
City Manager Jones explained to Council that the staff was near the end of the recruitment process for a Natural Resources Officer and will make a selection within a few weeks. He also noted that some research had been done on	gazace, but we don't d.		ai loca mod			
programs suggested by Mr. Richardson such as the Punta Gorda Plan which levies a tax per lot for canal maintenance. The City Manager cited Aqualane Shores as an example of the	Carpo que de Carpo pol edi Cen ca seio		one one			
possible cost of \$1,000,000 for dredging 67,000 yards one foot deeper. Mr. Jones discussed an alternative with Council, West Coast Inlands Waterways Maintenance District which was established by the state legislature to maintain intercoastal	resemblianos il Lavostresis esti.		ns.			
waterways and covers a four county area; Collier County not included. He noted that this group's authority had been extended to include passes and dredging of passes. The City Manager asked Council to consider what type of commitment will be made to those times of efforts.						
be made to these types of efforts. Mr. Richardson referred to Aqualane Shores and said that no maintenance had been done since the canals were built. He also suggested that the Natural Resources Officer be backed up with some funding from	3- 13-0-000 12-00					
the Capital Improvement Program. Mayor Putzell asked why the County should not take responsibility for all the passes and noted that the County is talking about doing this same project on a county-wide basis. Mr. Richardson reiterated that the			ico ico			And the second s
County did not have a Capital Improvement Program to provide the funding and noted that they had failed to take care of Golden Gate and Lely canal systems. Big Cypress had taken over their responsibilities, he added. Mayor Putzell advised	ented the contraction		ba ba to ti			STATE OF THE PARTY
that South Florida Water Management District, Big Cypress, has the responsibility for primary waterways of the County. Mr. Crawford questioned the City Manager about funding and asked if it was possible to assess these costs against the adjacent	of control of the con		PS I			-
property owners. Mayor Putzell said that the two issues Council was facing were dredging of the canals and future canal maintenance. Mr. Graver suggested maintenance funding from boat taxes and/or an additional fee for those property owners on the water.	er of the state of	12-		entrance days are recently about a		
He expressed the idea of a separate department from the City's internal function.	vailidieaog					STATEMENT STATEM
In response to Mr. Richardson, the City Manager explained that the City could request a portion of the license fees collected by the County; however, it was his opinion that the County would not comply with the request for these projects. At Mrs. Anderson-McDonald's suggestion, Mayor Putzell requested that the City Manager and staff review the various alternatives for funding and send Council a memo.	Tollings Upon as not without the ball had been been to to to the tolling to the tolling the tolling to the tolling the tolling to the tolling tolling the tolling tolling tolling tolling the tolling tolling tolling tolling tolling tolling the tolling tolling tolling tolling the tolling tolling tolling tolling the tolling toll					And delicated the second services prints to the second services and the second services are second services and the second services and the second services are second services are second services and the second services are second
water the state of	Committee of the control of the cont					opposed by several by
if the transfer of the contract of the contrac		6		6		
-3-						-

-4-

SUPPLEMENTAL ATTENDANCE LIST

William Spink Charles Andrews
Claude Davies, Secretary William Vines Claude Davies, Secretary
Treasurer, Save the Bays
Warren Nelson, Naples Art
Gallery
Walter Olson
Nina Gruen, Gruen Gruen
+ Associates

William vines
John Hertz
Ed McMahon
Charles Long
Dan Spina
Claude Gruen, Gruen Gruen
+ Associates

all but the four had to be removed. Mayor Putrell requested 1980 pictures of the cilings in order to view the rate of deterioration and asked when the project vould begin and vould be completed. Assistant Gity Manager Wiltishs said he hoped to be completed. Assistant Gity Manager Wiltishs said he hoped to averd the bid by August, but until the bid is swarded. It

NEWS MEDIA

Chuck Curry, Naples Daily News
Rachel Kearns, Naples Star
Lori Rozsa, Miami Herald